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Dear

We have recently completed

Mr., D. i, Johnson, in the
interest at 63%, maturing
secured by a first mortgage on
#301/3 Melrose Avenue, between

Monkland Avenues, !ontreal. We submit tu¢s
mortgage to you as a suitable investment for
the above Fund. Mr. Norval Dickson, Notary
who is well known to ug,prepared the Deed of
Loan in our hame, and reported satisfactorily
on the title to the security.

25% by 8b° Wit’ : totul
square feet on which is erected
and basement Svml-deuaCLeﬁ
ed building, comprising one flat
four rooms and bathroom and one
flat containing five rooms and bathroom. We
understand the rental totals $80.00 per month.
The property cost Mr. Johnson $8,200. in the
year 1927; it is presently assessed for
municipal purposes at $7,500. and was valued
by our Inspector on the 22nd ultimo at $8875.00.
This property is situate in a good district
for this class of building and in our opinion
affords reasonable security for a loan of $3,500.




